From: Mishaan, Jessica

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 7:14 AM

To: jim@p-pss.com

Subject: response to public records request

Dear Mr. Xu,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | Civil Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx
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June 15, 2018

Jiaming Xu
Public & Private Sector Solutions
Via email to: jim@p-pss.com

Dear Mr. Xu:

The Office of the Attorney General is in receipt of your public records request dated June
12, 2018, in which you request “all information available for purchase order documentation
and quotes of any personal computers, laptops, or tablets purchased by Vermont within the
past 30 days. In particular, I am interested in the price of the computer and its RAM, CPU,
and hard drive information if applicable”.

The Office of the Attorney General has not placed any orders for personal computers,
laptops, or tablets within the past 30 days, nor have we placed any orders for any
commercial systems.

If you seek information related to purchases outside of the Attorney General’s Office, please
contact the Office of Purchasing and Contracting via this link:
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing.

I hope this information is helpful to you.

Sincerely,

/s/ Sarah E.B. London
Sarah London
Assistant Attorney General




